Bethani Moorhouse

Ambitious student offers high-level creativity and strong academic background. Commended for excellent critical thinking and research skills. Detail-oriented, organised and meticulous employee. Works at fast pace to meet tight deadlines. Enthusiastic team player ready to contribute to company success and life-long learning.

✓ bethanimariemoor@icloud.com



07375422077

 52 Harvest Fields Way, Sutton Coldfield, Birmingham B755RB

WORK HISTORY

January 2020 to Current

Nursery Practitioner

Little Acorns, Tamworth, West Midlands

- Furthering career progression through independent training courses due to having key children with additional needs.
- Oversaw key group of children and kept detailed progress observations and individual development plans for applicable children.
- Planned creative activities to motivate and inspire children through in the moment planning, based on their interests.
- Raised safeguarding concerns accurately with correct staff to maintain positive child security and wellbeing and confidentiality.
- Updated online learning journals and diaries with excellent knowledge of chosen system.

June 2023 to August 2023

Nursery Assistant

The Old School House Day Nurseries, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands

- Offered tailored assistance to children with special needs, determining inclusive learning opportunities.
- Supported children's development with learningthrough-play activities, aiding social, emotional and educational growth.
- Registered information of children to maintain accurate records.
- Attended staff meetings to discuss developments and announcements.

SKILLS

- JavaScript/JavaScript libraries
- HTML
- CSS
- Bootstrap
- API integrating
- Astute problem-solver
- Thriving within a practical working environment
- Keeping up to date with ever-changing policies and procedures
- Assisting colleagues and expanding knowledge
- Ability to work to deadlines and in high pressure situations
- Time management
- · Using great initiative

EDUCATION

August 2023 - Current

Web Development

SheCodes, Remote Learning

- Awarded certified certificates when creating websites involving HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Bootstrap and React.
- Member of the SheCodes community, completing monthly challenges alongside other
- Thrived in a self-paced learning environment applying myself fully

November 2019 to December 2019

Community Care Worker

Mediline, Lichfield, West Midlands

- Performed personal care and hygiene tasks, maintaining respect and sensitivity throughout.
- Completing household tasks with excellent time management and multi-tasking skills.
- Established great relationships with clients and their families.
- Maintained positive, and comfortable environment for vulnerable adults.

December 2017 to November 2019

Nursery Assistant

Footsteps, Canwell, Staffordshire

- Established and maintained positive relationships with parents, carers and colleagues.
- Provided kind, encouraging environments for children to learn and explore, aiding in all areas of development.
- Wrote up regular activity and observations reports, monitoring children's progress and development.
- Carefully and effectively followed nursery policies and guidelines.
- Kept up to date on new developments in teaching and learning and in training, continuously advancing knowledge as a practitioner
- Planning and leading age and stage appropriate activities that enhance children's learning through next steps and interests.

- whilst challenging my knowledge and working practically.
- Keeping up to date with upcoming deadlines consistently ensuring I work to the best possible standard within every area of the course.
- Working as part of a team, asking and answering questions from other students.

August 2019

NVQ Level 2 Childcare

Lifetime Training, Birmingham

- Developed excellent understanding of childhood development.
- Enhanced time-management skills.
- Received a Level 2 NVQ in Children and Young Peoples Workforce
- Continuously improved on my practice through regular observations and feedback.

October 2016

GCSEs

Arthur Terry School, Birmingham

- English Language 7
- English Literature 6
- Mathematics 4
- Health and Social Care B
- Food Technology B
- Child Development B
- Information Technology -Distinction
- Science C